

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Nicole Li									
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:						
Design Review Board			Design Professional						
	City Council	Confir	mation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	Yes		·						
	☐ No								
Appointing Authority:	Term of Pos	ition: *	•						
City Council	4/4/2022								
Mayor	to								
Other: Fill in appointing authority	4/3/2024								
	☐ Carving re	mainino	g term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:		act Phone No.:						
Denny Triangle	98121	Conta							
Background:									
Ms. Li is a Licensed Architect employed at Carri	er Jones Archi	itects. H	Her work encompasses code and						
zoning research, programming analysis, design			·						
previously a Designer at SSW Architects where	she produced	l design	iterations for education and civic						
projects.									
	1								
Ms. Li has a demonstrated passion for design a		-	•						
the Urban Design Forum, where she facilitates and moderates panel discussions and events on urbanisi									
livability, and sustainability.									
 She earned a Bachelor degree in Life Sciences f	rom McMaste	er Unive	ersity after completing a Master						
<u> </u>	degree in Architecture from Southern California Institute of Architecture.								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:								
	Bruce A. Harrell								
Bruce Q. Hanell	Mayor of Seattle								
,									
Date Signed (appointed): 5/31/2022									

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

NICOLE LI AIA, LEED AP





EXPERIENCE

2021-Present **♀** Seattle

PROJECT ARCHITECT at CARRIER JOHNSON + CULTURE

- Served as project lead for a 238-unit multifamily project; developed zoning and programming analysis, conducted code research, prepared space layouts and massing iterations.
- Orchestrated client meetings, coordinated between consultants, client, and city permit departments. Completed Early Design Guideline and Master Use Permit sets.
- Initiated the Seattle office's business development activities through research on potential clients and partners, attending networking events, and coordinating directly with firm President on strategy and prospective new projects.

2018-2021 **♀** Seattle

DESIGNER/ARCHITECT at SSW ARCHITECTS

- Produced design iterations for multi-million dollar education and civic projects through design options studies and renderings.
- Achieved LEED Medals for two newly construction projects by conducting project analysis and documentation. Increased firm productivity by 30% by advocating for the firm to adopt a LEED Revit Plug-in.

2015-2016 Hong Kong

ARCHITECTURAL RESEARCH ASSISTANT at HKU

 Conducted research on space utilization, and produced drawings for architecture department's external publications, including THE SOCIAL IMPERATIVE - Architecture and the city in China (AA Asia, 2017).

2014-2018

Los Angeles

INTERNSHIPS

- BAM STUDIO 2018
- JOHN FRIEDMAN ALICE KIM ARCHITECTS 2017
- HODGETTS + FUNG DESIGN STUDIO 2015

2010-2013

Beijing

MARKETING MANAGER at FORHERANDFORHIM

• Led a team of 10 multicultural members to work on marketing activities including company launch strategy development and company branding assets creation.

EDUCATION

2015-2018

Los Angeles

POST-BACCALAUREATE in FINE ARTS

Southern California Institute of Architecture

NSCAD University

2013-2014 Halifax

BACHELOR'S in LIFE SCIENCES

McMaster University

ACHIEVEMENT

AIA/Herman Miller Healthcare Scholarship 2021

- One of seven US-based scholarship recipients for the Healthcare Design Conference

AIA Seattle Travel Scholarship 2020 finalist

- With the research topic 'How We Live Together - A Global Survey On Colivina'

Sci-Arc Merit Graduate Thesis Award 2018

- One of 10 projects to win the thesis award (out of a 120-student cohort)

ORGANIZATION

Seattle Urban Design Forum Co-Chair

- Execute online panel discussions and events on urbanism, livability and sustainability

AIA Seattle Laddership Group

CREW (Commercial Real Estate Women Network)

LICENSURE

AIA # 39054850

RA (WA) # 20123164

LEED AP (BD+C) # 1180197

SOFTWARE

Revit

Rhino

Adobe Suites

Enscape

LANGUAGE

English

Mandarin

Cantonese

2006-2010 Toronto

MASTER'S in ARCHITECTURE

Design Review Board

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda L.	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	М	24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F	26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F	29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	М	37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
		40.	Development, CA	Vacant	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
		42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED [DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	10	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	7	0	0	1
Council	9	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	0	29	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.